

Profile

An architect graduated with a Bachelor's degree in 2014 from Shoubra Faculty of Engineering, Department of Architecture, and was appointed as a teaching assistant until I obtained a master's degree in Architectural Design, specializing in Environmental Design, in 2021, and was promoted to an assistant teacher.

Education

Bachelor, 2014, Shoubra faculty of engineering, Cairo, Egypt Graduated with an excellent degree

MSC, 2021, Shoubra faculty of engineering, Cairo, Egypt MSC, Architectural Design - Environmental design

Employment History

PhD/Researcher - TA at Benha university - SFE, 108 Shoubra st, Cairo

October 2014 — Present

Senior Design Architect at Diaa consult, Dokki, Giza, Egypt August 2018 — Present

Architect, visualizer at Core studios, Cairo, Egypt July 2015 — August 2016

Architect at Creation home, Cairo, Egypt

February 2015 — July 2016

Architect, visualizer at M cube

February 2014 — February 2015

Junior architect at DAR - Omran, Cairo, Egypt

February 2012 — February 2014

Working skills

- · Proficiency in architecture and interior design.
- ability to solve architectural plans and coordinate with all sections, taking into account the requirements of different codes.
- Proficiency in designing external facades and studying architectural patterns.
- Proficiency in converting primary projects into tender drawings before the working drawings stage
- Team management, business distribution, administrative coordination, and coordination with the rest of the office's departments

DETAILS

Qalyūb, Qalyubia , Egypt 01093897339 ahmedezzatwahb@gmail.com

Date of birth 26-06-1992

LINKS

LinkedIn Behance profile Facebook

SOFTWARES

Autodesk 3ds Max

corona render

vray render

Adobe Photoshop

Autodesk Revit

Lumion

AutoCAD Architecture

Microsoft Office

Design Skills - free hand

Languages

Arabic

English

PORTFOLIO LINK

.